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Walton Lisa

From: Nathan Dean <ndean@duchyofcornwall.org>
Sent: 04 May 2018 11:51
To: Walton Lisa
Subject: RE: P/18/005/ and P/18/007 Harbourside Hotel

Lisa, 
 
There will initially be 3 Fascicularia per planter, equally spaced with some seasonal planting of herbaceous bedding 
plants to fill some space as they grow.  The plants will be atleast 22cm tall when planted, and will grow to 45cm with a 
60cm spread.  This will cover the planters which are 1.2m long each. 
 
Total number of plants = 12. The number and size of planters will match the original plans. 
 
Regards, 
 
Nathan 
 

From: Walton Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk]  
Sent: 04 May 2018 09:20 
To: Nathan Dean <ndean@duchyofcornwall.org> 
Subject: RE: P/18/005/ and P/18/007 Harbourside Hotel 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Nathan 
 
The reports and decision notices are all ready and waiting to be signed off.  In order that we are able to issue these 
today please can you send through a ‘planting schedule’, as per the attached earlier email? 
 
Many thanks 
Lisa 
 

From: Nathan Dean <ndean@duchyofcornwall.org>  
Sent: 02 May 2018 16:39 
To: Walton Lisa <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: P/18/005/ and P/18/007 Harbourside Hotel 
 
Lisa, 
  
I agree an extension of time until the 4th of May. 
  
I will get details confirmed shortly 
  
Regards, 
  
Nathan 
  


